Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2025-102

IFB TITLE: Employee Locker Room Refresh-Collin County Justice Center

2559 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
73 Bidders viewed the IFB through Collin County’s electronic procurement
portal
8 Bidders responded:

Azteca Designs, Inc.

Bohden Contracting Group
Concord Commercial Services, Inc.
G2 General Contractors

ICGM Group LLC

JM Construction Solutions

Top of Texas Enterprises, LLC
Vision Builders Management, LLC

e ICGM Group LLC formally withdrew their bid.

IFB No. 2025-102 is recommended to Concord Commercial Services, Inc. the lowest and best
Bidder as determined by Construction Project Department and the Purchasing Department.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need any
additional information.





